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DEPARTMENT OF LAW
MUNICIPAL BUILDING . 255 MAIN STREET o WHITE PIAINS, NEIV YORK 10601

(914) 422-1241 . [AX: (91+\ +22-1231

April3,2009

CAROL L. VAN SCOYOC
CHIEF DEPU'IY CORPORATION COUNSEL

DANIEI, K SPE,NCER
DEPUTY COI{PORA f ION C]OUNSI'I,

JOSEPH M. DELFTNO
MAYOR

EDWARD P DUNPHY
CORPORAT'D COUNSEL

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv. Inc.
P. O. Box 3002
Southampton, New York 11969

Dear Ms. Sassower:

In reply to your correspondence dated March 20,2009.this is to advise that my responsibility
concerning the Judicial Review Committee is that of liaisor/counsel. I am not in a position to
interview you relative to your concerns regarding Judge Hansbury.

If you wish to provide any documents you would like the Judicial Review Committee to
consider, kindly forward a copy of those documents to my office and I will present them to the
screening committee. Likewise, I will send to each committee member, a copy of your March 20th
correspondence addressed to me, in which you outline several of your concerns.

Moreover, you have also asked to appear before the screening committee and such request
will be passed onto the Chair of that committee. At this juncture, the committee has not established
a schedule of meetins dates. When such a timetable becomes available. that information will be
provided.

EPDiagf

..THE BIRTHPI-A,CE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK''
http : / / www. cityofwhiteplains. com

truly yours,

P. Dunfy
Corporation Counsel


